

## **OpenPEPPOL Community Meetings**

**Brussels, March 26-27<sup>th</sup>, 2019**

**Venue:** [Federal Public Service Policy and Support WTC III – Floor 2,  
30 boulevard Simon Bolivar, 1000 Brussels](#)

### **Overall schedule (all times in CET)**

#### **Tuesday, March 26<sup>th</sup>**

09.00-10.30: Introduction for newcomers

11.00-17.30: Domain specific Face2Face meeting (Pre-Award, Post-Award, eDelivery)

#### **Wednesday, March 27<sup>th</sup>**

09.00-12.30: 11th General Assembly (8.30-09.00 Registration)

13.30-17.30: Stakeholder Communities

<b>Tuesday March 26</b>								
Time slot	Agenda item	Speakers/Remark						
09.00-10.45	PEPPOL for newcomers (participation optional)							
<b>10.45 - 11:00</b>	<b>Registration + coffee</b>							
11.00-11.15	Welcome speech	André Hoddevik						
11.15-11.45	Introduction and general status update.	Joint session: Community leaders						
11.45-12.15	Elections of Domain Community Leaders	Joint session						
12.15-12.30	AS4 migration	Joint session						
12.30-13.00	PEPPOL going global: The experience from Singapore, the prospects in Australia – New Zealand							
<b>13.00 - 14.00</b>	<b>Lunch</b>							
14.00-15.30	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: center;">Pre-Award</th> <th style="text-align: center;">Post-Award</th> <th style="text-align: center;">eDelivery</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td style="vertical-align: top;"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● eTendering RFC's: Current status on RFCs from CEF funded projects; Developing-Testing Team</li> <li>● Pre-Award PEPPOL Authority updates</li> </ul> </td> <td style="vertical-align: top;"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Core Invoice Message Response</li> <li>● BIS 3.0 (excl. invoice)</li> <li>● Work Group: BIS Catalogue stand-alone</li> </ul> </td> <td style="vertical-align: top;"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PEPPOL AS2 Profile 2.0</li> <li>● PEPPOL Message Envelope (SBDH) v.1.2</li> <li>● Codelists v.4</li> <li>● PEPPOL Policy for identifiers v.4</li> </ul> </td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Pre-Award	Post-Award	eDelivery	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● eTendering RFC's: Current status on RFCs from CEF funded projects; Developing-Testing Team</li> <li>● Pre-Award PEPPOL Authority updates</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Core Invoice Message Response</li> <li>● BIS 3.0 (excl. invoice)</li> <li>● Work Group: BIS Catalogue stand-alone</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PEPPOL AS2 Profile 2.0</li> <li>● PEPPOL Message Envelope (SBDH) v.1.2</li> <li>● Codelists v.4</li> <li>● PEPPOL Policy for identifiers v.4</li> </ul>	Parallel sessions
Pre-Award	Post-Award	eDelivery						
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● eTendering RFC's: Current status on RFCs from CEF funded projects; Developing-Testing Team</li> <li>● Pre-Award PEPPOL Authority updates</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Core Invoice Message Response</li> <li>● BIS 3.0 (excl. invoice)</li> <li>● Work Group: BIS Catalogue stand-alone</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PEPPOL AS2 Profile 2.0</li> <li>● PEPPOL Message Envelope (SBDH) v.1.2</li> <li>● Codelists v.4</li> <li>● PEPPOL Policy for identifiers v.4</li> </ul>						
<b>15.30 - 16.00</b>	<b>Coffee break</b>							
16.00 –17.00	<table border="1" style="width: 100%; border-collapse: collapse;"> <thead> <tr> <th style="text-align: center;">Pre-Award</th> <th style="text-align: center;">Post-Award</th> <th style="text-align: center;">eDelivery</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td style="vertical-align: top;"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PEPPOL BIS: New work groups: Pre-Award Catalogue</li> <li>● ESPD self-contained</li> </ul> </td> <td style="vertical-align: top;"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● BIS Billing 3.0</li> <li>● Use of CIUS and Extensions, eInvoice outside EU-usage, Adoption, Country specific validation rules</li> </ul> </td> <td style="vertical-align: top;"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PEPPOL Transport Security Policy</li> </ul> </td> </tr> </tbody> </table>	Pre-Award	Post-Award	eDelivery	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PEPPOL BIS: New work groups: Pre-Award Catalogue</li> <li>● ESPD self-contained</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● BIS Billing 3.0</li> <li>● Use of CIUS and Extensions, eInvoice outside EU-usage, Adoption, Country specific validation rules</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PEPPOL Transport Security Policy</li> </ul>	Parallel sessions
Pre-Award	Post-Award	eDelivery						
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PEPPOL BIS: New work groups: Pre-Award Catalogue</li> <li>● ESPD self-contained</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● BIS Billing 3.0</li> <li>● Use of CIUS and Extensions, eInvoice outside EU-usage, Adoption, Country specific validation rules</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● PEPPOL Transport Security Policy</li> </ul>						

**17.30 – 18.30: Refreshments (on premises)**

**18.30 – 20.30: Buffet Dinner (on premises)**

<b>Wednesday, March 27<sup>th</sup> – morning</b>
<b>08.30 - 09.00 Registration</b>
<b>09.00 - 12.30 11th OpenPEPPOL General Assembly</b>

**12.30 – 13.30: Lunch**

<b>Wednesday March 27<sup>th</sup> – afternoon</b>
<b>13.30 – 15.00: Joint Session on the new PEPPOL Agreement Framework</b>
<b>15.00 – 15.30: Coffee Break</b>
<b>15.30 - 17.00: Stakeholder Community kick-off – parallel meetings</b>

<b>15.30-17.00</b>				<b>Parallel sessions</b>
	<b>PEPPOL Authority Community</b>	<b>Service Provider Community</b>	<b>End User Community</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Election of Community Leader</li> <li>● Initiation of Community proceedings</li> <li>● Follow-up on agenda items from PA Summits and telecons</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Election of Community Leader</li> <li>● Initiation of Community proceedings</li> <li>● Discuss scope and method of work</li> <li>● Plan next steps</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Election of Community Leader</li> <li>● Initiation of Community proceedings</li> <li>● Discuss scope and method of work</li> <li>● Plan next steps</li> </ul>	